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DATE: September 28, 2004

TO: Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Commission Clerk & Administrative
Services )

FROM: Jeremy L. Susac, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Couns

RE: Docket 040659-TL In re: Petition for emergency temporar; er of Rules 25-
4.066(2) and (3); 25-4.070(3)(a), (3)(b), and (5); 25-4.073(1)(a), (1)(c), and (1)(d);
25-4.0770(2); 25-4.040(5); 25-4.111; and 25-22.032(4)(b) and (6)(b), F.A.C., by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

On June 30, 2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth), filed a Petition for
Emergency Temporary Rule Waiver pursuant to Section 120.542, Florida Statutes, and Rule 28-
104.002, Florida Administrative Code. The waiver was requested in the event that BellSouth
experiences a work stoppage by the Communications Workers of America (CWA).

In accordance with Section 120.542(6), Florida Statutes, notice of the Petition was sent to
the Department of State on July 14, 2004, for publication in the July 23, 2004, Florida
Administrative Weekly (FAW), but no comments were filed in response to the FAW. Shortly
thereafter, BellSouth reached an agreement with the CWA and notice of disposition was
therefore sent to the Department of ._No further action is needed by this Commission and
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